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May 18, 2015
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO.: 15-3057V
TO BE OPENED: June 4, 2015
TITLE: Meeting Facilitator
ADDENDUM NO. 3
To All Offerors:

Attached are additional written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Rick Dorvall
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 15-3057V

	1. 
	13
	3.3
	Q.  The proposed state timeline does not have the outreach efforts starting until mid to late summer.  How much of the Round 1 data collection does the state intend on having for FirstNet by the proposed September 30th 2015 date? 

 A.  FirstNet originally requested that each state complete the Round 1 data collection by 7/30/15 - but the Grant has been extended until 1/31/18.  Also, FirstNet has requested information that is being gathered through state first responder associations; this process is separate from the series of regional meetings.

	2. 
	13
	3.4
	Q. What types of data or records does the state have available to facilitate identifying the outreach audience as well as to support Round 1 data collection (i.e. will the state provide an initial list of first responders or agencies?)  

A.  At this time, the state does not have a list.  The state has requested lists of membership from the state first responder associations.  The state will provide these lists as they are received from the associations.

	3. 
	13
	3.4
	Q. Will all of the sessions be mixed professions, or does the state intend on having any sessions focused on a specific first responder community, such as law enforcement?  

A. The meetings will be of mixed professionals.  Discussions may focus on the various first responders who attend.

	4. 
	13
	3.4
	Q. Do any of these sessions need to be piggy backed onto other regional meetings or events? (i.e. host an outreach session during or right after the Joint Fire & EMS Conference)  

A. This approach is possible but at the election of the sponsoring agencies/associations.  

	5. 
	13
	3.4
	Q. Does the state intend to host any of these sessions on nights or weekends to facilitate participation form volunteer agencies, or those that may not otherwise be able to attend a daytime session?  

A.  The state will consider a sub-regional meeting(s) if it is clear that such a meeting(s) will be well 

               attended by first responders who otherwise cannot participate.

 

	6. 
	13
	3.4
	Q.  Will we need to arrange lunch or refreshments as part of these outreach sessions?  

 A. Yes on refreshments; no on luncheons.



	7. 
	13
	3.4
	Q.  Will there be any need for developing a website to support the outreach efforts, and or to facilitate online survey collection?

A.  The state of Montana has a SLIGP page that will be used to post meetings and convey FirstNet messages.  No, you are not being asked to facilitate the online survey collection.

	8. 
	13
	3.4
	Q.  Do we need to print and provide the handout materials? 

A.   Yes, all materials are authorized by FirstNet and available at FirstNet.gov/Resources.  Presentation materials will be the responsibility of state staff.

	9. 
	13
	3.4
	Q. Will a representative from the State be present at each session?

A. Yes, members of the state staff will be present and make a presentation(s).

	10. 
	6
	1.5
	Q. Will you provide a list of the attendees to the optional pre-bid conference to potential bidders?

A. Yes, the list is public information.

	11. 
	14
	3.5
	Q. Questions 5 & 6 in Section 3.5 (page 14) of the RFP are: 5) How much coverage do you have in your service area? 6) How would you prioritize where you need coverage the most to least (for example, population concentrations, where incidents occur, critical infrastructure, etc. )?  Here is our question:  Do you expect maps of existing coverage and needed coverage to be compiled as part of the project?

A.  Information gleaned from the regional meetings with first responders may find its way to coverage mapping.  The Montana State Library is prepared to generate coverage maps as relevant information flows in from the meetings, the state first responder associations, an online technical survey at PublicSafetyTools .info and, from the deliberations of the Statewide Interoperability Governing Board (SIGB).



	12. 
	15
	3.8
	Q.  Is there a performance bond or bid bond?

 A.  No, a performance bond is not required.
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